Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: mtc@mega-auto.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 4:37 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Dear Khanchna,
Thanks for the offer. We are pleased to accept.

Please send DV.

Thank you

Sarah Chan
Mega Auto Pte Ltd
Tel : 8468 9838 Fax : 6458 5884

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 27 May 2019 14:46

To: mtc@mega-auto.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Your Ref: SN-18-20027
Our Ref: CC6/11118012986/Gpb3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
The above matter refers.
We thank you for your patience.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 1,605.00
2. Loss of Use (4days x $60.00) $ 240.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45

TOTAL | $1,852.45

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: mtc@mega-auto.com.sg <mtc@mega-auto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Any update for this matter?

Thank you

Sarah Chan
Mega Auto Pte Ltd
Tel : 8468 9838 Fax : 6458 5884

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: 02 January 2019 18:57

To: 'MTC'

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Hsiao Tong is taking over this matter.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
Thank you.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned

Best Regards,



Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTC <mtc@mega-auto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 2:39 PM

To: 'MTC' <mtc@mega-auto.com.sg>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
<shupei@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Dear Thin Thin,
Our client is chasing for the outcome for his claim,

Kindly let us have your update as soonest possible.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Sarah Chan

Mega Auto Pte Ltd

Tel : 8468 9838 Fax : 6458 5884

From: MTC [mailto:mtc@mega-auto.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 12:36 PM

To: 'Thin Thin (LKK Auto)'; 'Shu Pei (LKK Auto)'

Subject: RE: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Dear Sirs/Mdms,
We refer to our LOD dd 31.08.2018.

Any update for this matter?

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Sarah Chan

Mega Auto Pte Ltd

Tel : 8468 9838 Fax : 6458 5884

Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-04 S-575645

From: MTC [mailto:mtc@mega-auto.com.sqg]
Sent: Friday, 31 August, 2018 11:53 AM




To: 'Thin Thin (LKK Auto)'
Subject: Oref : SN-18-20027 SLK6073A & SHD3353x on 13/07/2018.

Dear Sirs,
Attached herewith the LOD and supporting documents for your perusal.

Kindly look into our client claims and let us hear from you shortly.

Thank You.

Best Regardes,

Sarah Chan

Mega Auto Pte Ltd

Tel : 8468 9838 Fax : 6458 5884

Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-04 S-575645



